SUMTER TOWNSHIP

Each township has six files containing six sections in each, and one file containing
all 36 sections.

Sumter01to06.pdf
Sumter07to12.pdf
Sumter13to18.pdf
Sumter19to24.pdf
Sumter25t030.pdf
Sumter31to36.pdf
SumterAll36.pdf

The points are listed starting with the point above the SE corner and continuing in
a counter-clockwise rotation around the section. This normally begins with the
East point, Northeast, then North, but may also include Witness Corners, and/or
Meander Corners.

Definitions

Witness Corner: A witness corner “stands in” when the true corner cannot be
monumented or occupied because of difficult terrain or obstruction of the corner
sight. The witness corner must be on the section line and is usually 5 or 10 chains
away from the true corner.

Meander Corner: The intersection of a township, range, or section line and the
banks of a navigable stream or meandering body of water.
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EAST QUARTER

corner, Section 1 , Township 115  North, Range 29 west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

July, 1855. John Ryan of the General Land Office established
this corner. He '‘set post, in a wet marsh, deposited char-
coal, built mound and pit 8 links east.

August 27, 1970. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman Knutson,
McLeod County Surveyor) found an iron pin at the intersection
of road east-west-north. Knutson replaced the iron pin with
a McLeod County cast iron monument and took reference ties.

February 5, 1993. We found the monument in good condition
down 6 inches below the road surface and took new reference
ties.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as marking the location
of the quarter corner. It fits leng standing occupation lines,
the road center lines and it perpetuates the location of an
older monument.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner

1855. This corner was originally established by John Ryan
of the General Land Office. He set a post and marked:-an
oak for a bearing tree.

September, 1969. Clarence Ondrachek, in the Northeast Quarter
of Section 1, said there is an iron at the corner, near an
iron post. Dickman Knutson, county surveyor, found iton

rod beside an iron post and replaced it with a McLeod County
cast iron monument. He took available reference ties.

February 5, 1993.We found no ties remaining. We found the
monument in good condition along the east-west fence, and
took new reference ties.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as marking the correct
location of the section corner. It fits long standing
occupation lines and it replaces an older monument which had
been accepted by adjoining land owners as the section corner.
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ORI QUaBtER corner, Section , Township North, Range 29 West

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

July, 1855. This corner was originally established by John
Ryan of the General Land Office. He set a post, deposited
charcoal, dug pits and trench, built mound and planted osage
orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

September 10, 1969. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman
Knutson, county surveyor) found a stone at the fence
intersection. Fences north, east and west. Mr. Oliver
Brecht, who had lived in the Southwest Quarter of Section

36 for 32 years, testified this was the correct location

of the quarter corner. Knutson replaced the stone with a
McLeod County cast iron monument and took available reference
ties. ’

The monument is accepted as marking the quarter corner. It
fits long standing occupation lines, the fences and has been
accepted by adjoining land owners as the quarter corner.

February 10, 1993. We found the monument in good condition
and checked the ties.
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EAST QUARTER corner, Section _2__, Township 115 North, Range 29 west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

September, 1856. Denis L. Langton of the General Land Office
established this corner. He set a post in a mound of earth,
drove charred stake and planted locust seeds at the corners
of the mound.

December, 1939. McLeod County Highway Department field notes
show an iron pin at the corner.

August 6, 1974. Dickman Knutson, McLeod County Surveyor,
found an iron pin down 2 feet below the road surface and
set a McLeod County cast iron monument over it and took
reference ties. This was on the center line intersection
of roads east-west and north.

February 5, 1993. We found the monument in good condition
and checked the reference ties. This monument is7.4 feet
north and 2.6 feet éast of a lost positian for the corner.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as marking the
location of the quarter corner. It perpetuates the location
of an older monument and it fits. the occupation lines, the
center lines of the roads.




NORTHEAST y
corner, Section

2

Sheet __| of

e Norrh, Range ki

sheets

, Township West

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

N

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
(NQ SCALE)
3
15
SECTION 35 A SECTTION 36
3
5]
of
o W
Nail and disc E e
West face of power pole o
: 113.46=. -
=
157
U
J_,l
]
U 5
. o] ,cast lron monument
—field line ke ——n—ufgnce
;562,18 ¢ T 61.62
| e 1
Nail and disc L l_
_ | Punch hole on top of each end
East face of powerlgglgl‘j . of 24 inch CMP, 57 feet long
P SECTION 1
e
SECTION 2

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location on sheet

2

| hereby certify that this document
was prepared by me or uUnder my
direct supervision.
Wkl oand Pollircirs
Willard Pellinen

McLeod County Surveyor
License No. 9626

Date Ot 8, 177/

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER
MCLEOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

I hereby certify that this document was filed in this

office at _L__ o'clock —_£_.M. on the 2/ day
of @t , 1992/

, County Recorder

By ,Deputy
<31589

Document No.




Sheet _2 ___ of __2 ___ sheets

NORTHEAST corner, Section _2__, Township 115 _ North, Range _29 _ West

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

1855. John Ryan of the General Land Office set a post,
deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench, built mound and
planted osage orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

August 13, 1969. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman Knutson,
county surveyor) found a re-rod in the center line of the
road, fences east and west. Re-rod was down 1% feet below
the surface of the road. Mr. John Bouska, in the west half
of Section 36 and Mr. Charles Johnson, in the Southeast
Quarter of Section 35, said this is the correct corner.
Section 35 was surveyed about 35 years ago and all corners
‘were on the center lines and all the fences were good at

the section corners and % corners. Knutson set a McLeod
County cast iron monument and took reference ties.

July 16, 1990. We found the monument in good condition
down 8 inches below the road surface and took new reference
ties.

We believe the re-rod found by Knutson had perpetuated the
correct location of the section corner.
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NORTH QUARTER _corner, Section __2 Township 115 North, Range 22 __ West

2

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

July, 1855. This corner was originally established by John
Ryan of the General Land Office. He set a post, deposited
charcoal, dug pits and trench, built mound and planted
osage orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

August, 1969. Mr. Charles Johnson, who lives in the South-
east Quarter of Section 35 and Mr. John Boushka, who lives
in Section 36, both testified the fence intersection is

the quarter corner. Mr. Boushka said Section 35 was sur-
beyed about 35 years ago and all the center lines of the
roads and the fences at the quarter corners and Section
corners were good. Dickman Knutson, county surveyor,

set a McLeod County cast iron monument at the fence in-
tersection and took available reference ties. The fences
ran north, south, east and west from the corner. The corner
is about 13 feet east of a split between the section corners.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as marking the quarter
corner. It fits long standing occupation lines, the fences,
which had been accepted by adjoining land owners as being on
the section and quarter lines.

February 10, 1993. We found the monument in good condition and checked
the reference ties.
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EAST QUARTER __corner, Section —3_, Township 115 North, Range Z2__ west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

September, 1856. Denis Langton of the General Land Office
set a post, raised mound, drove charred post and planted
locust seeds at the corners of the mound.

December, 1939. McLeod County Highway Department set an

iron pin at an assumed corner. This was 2681.5 feet from the
northeast corner of Section 3. _

August 6, 1974. Dickman Knutson, county surveyor, found an
iron pin down 2 feet below the surface of the gravel road and
set a MclLeod County cast iron monument over the pin and took
available reference ties.

April 26, 1979. \We found the top of the monument had been
broken off by road grading. We found the base of the monument
still in place and set a half inch diameter iron pipe over the
base. .

February 10, 1993. \We found the iron pipe and took new
available reference ties.

We accept the monument set by Knutson as marking the correct
location of the quarter corner. It fits occupation lines,
the center lines of the east-uest and north roads and has
been accepted as the corner since 1939.
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NORTHEAST corner, Section —3 |, Township 115 __ North, Range 22 __ west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

1855. John Ryan of the General Land Office set a post,
deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench, built mound and
planted osage seeds at the corners of the mound.

August 13, 1969. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman
Knutson, county surveyor) dug for the corner and found

a re-rod down 1% feet below the surface of the road.

This was on the center line intersection of roads north,
south and west. Mr. John Bouska, in the west half of
Section 36 and Mr. Charles Johnson, in the Southeast
Quarter of Section 35, both say this is the correct corner.
They said Section 35 was surveyed about 35 years ago and
all the cornerswere found or set and were on the center
lines of the roads, or at fence intersections. Knutson
set a McLeod County cast iron monument and took reference
ties.

July 16, 1990. We found the monument in good condition
and took new reference ties.

We believe the re-rod found by Knutson had perpetuated
the correct location of the section corner.
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NORTH QUARTER

corner, Section 3___, Township 115 North, Range 29 west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

1855. John Ryan of the General Land Office set a post,
deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench, built mound and
planted osage orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

1954. County Highway Department field notes show the
corner to be in line with a fence running north.

George Kreitlow who lives in the Northeast Quarter of

Section 3 and Matt Pohlmeier, in the Southeast Quarter
of Section 34 both said the corner is the center line

of the east-west road on the extensions of the fences

from the north and south.

September 8, 1969. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman
Knutson, county surveyor) set a temporary corner in the
center line of the road in line with the fences.

Knutson excavated for the corner but found nothing. He
set a McLeod County cast iron monument on the intersection
of the fences and the center line of the road and took
reference ties.

July 16, 1990. We found no reference ties remaining. We
dug and found the cast iron monument in good condition
down 6 inches below the road surface and took new ties.

There being no evidence to the contrary, we accept the
monument set by Knutson as marking the correct location
of the quarter corner. It fits long standing occupation
lines, the center line of the road and the fence lines,
and has been accepted as the corner by the adjoining
land owners.
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EAST QUARTER corner, Section % _, Township 115 North, Range 22__ west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

September, 1856. Denis L. Langton of the General Land Office
established this corner. He set a post, raised mound of earth,
drove charred stake and planted locust seeds at the corners of
the mound.

November, 1899. E. L. Higgins, county surveyor, found evidence
of the mound but found no stake.

February 10, 1977. Elmer Peters, 77 vears old and lived in
the Southwest Quarter of Section 3, said the east-west fence
line is the east-west quarter line of Sections 3 and 4 and
has been accepted as such by adjoining land owners.

Dickman Knutson, county surveyor, sét an iron pipe along the
east west fence line on a straight line between the section
corners.

April 11, 1978. Knutson replaced the iron pipe with a McLeod
County cast iron monument and took reference ties.

January 24, 1994. We found the monument in good condition.
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corner, Section , Township

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

July, 1855. This corner was originally established by the
General Land Office. John Ryan set a post, deposited char-
coal, dug pits and trench, built mound and planted osage
orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

November, 1899. E. L. Higgins, county surveyor, had a distance
of 2655.85 feet to the north quarter corner of Section 4 and
2647 feet to the north quarter corner of Section 3.

September 8, 1969. Mr. Raymond Otto, who owned the East Half
of the Southeast Quarter of Section 33, testified that the
driveway running north is all in Section 33.

April 16, 1970. Dickman Knutson, county surveyor, excavated
for the corner, John Tupa from Hutchinson with a backhoe. They
dug a hole 5 feet by 5 feet by 3 feet deep, to the east of the
driveway running north. Down 3 feet they found a stone with
a wood stake beside it. They took available reference ties.

Knutson set a McLeod County cast iron monument at the corner.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as the quarter corner.
It fits long standing occupation line, the center line of the
east-west road and it perpetuates the location of an older
monument, the stone. It also fits the location as per
testimony by Mr. Otto. Our measured distances to the north
quarter corner ef Section 4:and to- ther north:quatter corner

of Section 3 are within a few feet of Higgins' distances.

December 21, 1993. We found the monument in good condition
down 10 inches below the surface of the gravel road and took
new reference ties.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner

This corner was originally established by the government
in 1855. John Ryan set a post, deposited charcoal, dug
pits and trench, built mound and planted osage orange
seeds at the corners of the mound.

November, 1899. E.L.Higgins, county surveyor, found an
old stake at the corner. He measured 2638.5 feet to the
northwest corner and 2653 feet to the northeast corner of
Section 5. )

September 8, 1969. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman
Knutson, county surveyor) set a temporary quarter corner
on center line of the east-west road in line with a tree
line to the south.

Knutson excavated for the corner with a backhoe but found
nothing.

October 26, 1970. Knutson set the quarter corner , a
McLeod County cast iron monument, on the center line of
the road on a proration of Higgins' 1899 distances to
the northwest and the northeast corners of the section.

July 16, 1990. We found all the reference ties destroyed
but found monument in good condition 3 inches below the
surface of the road. We took new ties.

We measured 2641.34 feet to the northwest corner and
2655.85 feet to the northeast corner of the section.

We accept the monument set by Knutson as marking the
correct location of the quarter corner. This is on

a proration of the 1899 distances and is only 0.8 feet
north of a straight line between the section corners.
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EAST QUARTER corner, Section 2 Township _115_ North, Range 29 _ West

]

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

September, 1856. Denis L. Langton of the General Land Office
set a post in a wet marsh and raised a mound of earth, drove
a charred stake and planted locust seeds at the corners of
the mound.

November 4, 1899. E. L. Higgins, county surveyor, set the
corner by proportionate measure between the section corners.

May 19, 1976. DBickman Knutson, county surveyor, dug for the
corner, John Tupa from Hutchinson with a backhoe. They found
a rotted wood stake. This was within 1.7 feet of being on the
proration of the government distances between the section
corners.

September 27, 1976. Knutson set a McLeod County cast iron
monument at the location of the found wood stake and took
referenceé ties.

The monument set by Knutson is accepted as marking the location
of the quarter corner. It fits long staanding occupation lines
and it perpetuates the location of a foundmmonument, the wood
stake. The wood stake is probably the stake set by Higgins

in 1899.

January 24, 1994. We found the monument in good condition
and checked the reference ties.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner
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Sratement of evidence relative to this corner location on sheet 2
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NORTHEAST

corner, Section 2., Township '>__ North, Range 22___ West

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

This corner was established in July, 1855, by John Ryan
of the Government Land Office. His notes state he set
post, deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench and

planted osage orange seeds at the corners of the mound.

In 1899, E.L.Higgins found a stake at this corner.

In August, 1970 we talked with R.A.Borchardt who had
lived in the Southwest Quarter of Section 32, 116, 29
for over 60 years. He stated the center line center line

intersection of the roads is the section corner.

On May 6, 1970, we found an iron pin down 1% feet below

the road surface. Not known who set this pin.

In August, 1970, we set a McLeod County cast iron
monument at the center line- center line intersection

at the location of the iron pin.

On April 14, 1988, we found the cast iron monument
down & inches below the bituminous surface, in good

condition. We took new reference ties.

We feel the found iron pin and the center line of
the roads has perpetuated the true location of the
section corner.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
(NO SCALE)
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location on sheet 2
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NORTH QUARTER

corner, Section , Township West

North, Range

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

3ul¥, 1855 This corner was established by John Ryan
of the General Land Office. He "set quarter section

post, deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench, built
mound and planted osage orange seeds at corners of mound."

December 11, 1923. County surveyor notes show an iron
pipe at the corner and a distance of 26471.8 feet to the
northwest corner of Section 5.

1970. R.A.Borchardt, 55 years old, in the southuwest
guarter of Section 32 all his life, said there is a stone
with a wagon wheel over it at the cormer. It was close
to the center line of the road in line with a fence to
the south.

1970. McCombs Knutson Associates, Dickman Knutson,
county surveyor, dug for the corner, John Tupa from
Hutchinson with a backhoe. They dug a hole 10 feet
wide, 15 feet long and 43 feet deep but fourid nothing.
They set a cast iron monument on the center line of
the road in line with a fence running south as per
testimony by Mr. Borchardt and by Mrs Rannow, in the
Northwest Quarter of Section 5, who also said the old
fence has been accepted as the north - south quarter
line of Section 5.

March 21, 1989. We found the monument in good condition
but all the reference ties destroyed. We took new
reference ties.

There being no evidence to the contrary, we have to
accept the monument as marking the correct location
of the quarter corner.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner
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Statement of evidence reictive to this corner location on sheet 2
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EAST QUARTER _ corper, Section S __, Township 115 _ North, Range 22 _west

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

September, 1856. D. L. Langton of the General Land Office
established this corner. He set a post, raised mound,
drove charred stake and planted locust seeds at the corners
of the mound.

December 11, 1923. E. L. Higgins, land surveyor, located
the quarter corner at the old fence corner.

March 27, 1973. Dickman Knutson, county surveyor, set a
cast iron monument at the location of a found old wood post
and a stone, This was at the old fence intersection,,
which has been accepted as the quarter corner by adjoining
land owners. ‘

This corner is within a foot of being at the lost position
for the corner.

January 24, 1994. We found the monument in food condition
and checked the ties.




Index No.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section _6 _____ Township115 N  Range 29 W  _ 5th PM.
STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of __McLeod

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

[l OnAP""”DAITg:lggOfound a cast iron monument about 6" bhelow road surface

KX left monument as found, [0 lowered monument, [ removed monument (explain)

O On_—____ ploceda
DATE
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“N- @
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e
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/// \ \"".
1 _,.-"', _‘1 ""‘-.. 1
69.06 (;"" —121.78' ,;"'52. o8
/
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LY :
NAIL & CAP IN N. POST OF [T-RD. SIGN O gx;n_:"cgngTngNm&op;ADcs
FACE OF POWER POLE up 2' 30
UP 3
SEC.6-115-29 SEC.5-115-29

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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O County Surveyor, O County Engineer
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Statement of Evidence:

1855

1970

1989

1990

Northeast Corner Section 6, T 115 N, R 29 W

The original Public Land Survey of the Township
Line was completed by John Ryan. A wood post was
set over a deposit of charcoal in a dirt mound to

. mark the corner. Trenches and pits were dug to

construct the mound and osage orange was planted at
the corners of the mound.

Dickman Knutson, McLeod County Surveyor, found a
stone and wood stake 3 1/2 feet below the road
surface. The position of the stake and stone
agreed with a 1923 survey distance to the east. A
McLeod County cast iron monument was set over the
stone and stake at the centerline of a road to the
north and the centerline of an east/west road.

Willard Pellinen, McLeod County Surveyor, recovered
the cast iron monument and set additional reference
ties.

R. C. Jones, Registered Land Surveyor with Mn/DOT,
found the cast iron monument about 6" below the
road surface. All the 1989 reference ties were
recovered.

The cast iron monument is accepted as the corner
location because it perpetuates much older
monumentation, fits an old survey distance, and *
fits long standing occupation lines.

For addition information, contact the Mn/DOT
Surveys Section at Willmar, Mn 56201.
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Certificate of Location of Government Corner

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
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NORTH QUARTER corner, Section 6 , Township 6 North, Range 29  West

Certificate of Location of Government Corner

July, 1855. John Ryan of the General Land Office set
a post, deposited charcoal, dug pits and trench, built
mound and planted Osage orange seeds at the corners of

the mound.

December, 1954, County Highway Department field notes
show the corner to be on the center line of the east-
west road in line with a fence to the north, -

1970. McCombs Knutson Associates (Dickman Knutson,
county surveyor) dug for the corner, John Tupa from
Hutchinson with a backhoe. They dug a hole 10 feet by
5 feet by 4% feet deep but found no evidence of the
quarter corner.

Knutson set a McLeod County cast iron monument in the
the center of the road in line with a fence to the north
as per testimony from area residents,

July 23, 1990. We found the monument in good condition
and took new reference ties.

There being no evidence to the contrary, we accept the
monument as marking the quarter corner. It fits long
standing occupation lines, the center line of the road
and the fence running north.
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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section 1 Township_115 N Range_30 W |, 5th PwMm.
McLeod

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of
At the corner location ghown on the sketch:

| On Apr.12,1990 found o railroad spike at the surface of the highway

Kl left monument as found, OO lowered monument, [0 removed monument (explain)

O On_______ placeda
DATE
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FIELD s \\\‘
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\\ //’-/O/
\
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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8 19 9, the Co. Recorders office at & /2 M. on the
SIGNA DATE o
Registration No. nm
ﬂ Land Surveyor, O Professional Engineer | By ,Deputy
241015

DOCUMENT NO.

0O County Surveyor, O County Engineer
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Statement of Evidence:

1855

1895

1941

1942

1969

1990

Northeast Corner Section1, T115 N, R30 W

The original Public Land Survey of the Township Line was
completed by John Ryan. A wood post was set in a dirt mound
over a deposit of charcoal to mark the corner. Trenches and pits
were dug as per instructions to build the mound. Osage orange
was planted at the corners of the mound.

I. C. Christlieb, McLeod County Surveyor, set an iron monument to
mark the corner. '

The Minnesota Highway Department right of way map shows the
corner to be located at T.H. 15 engineer’s station P.O.T. 962+59.5.
It was in line with the centerline of a road to the east and 2 1/2 feet
south of a fence line to the west. It is not known whether a
monument was found or not.

It appears that all physical evidence of the corner was destroyed
when T.H. 15 was graded.

The McLeod County Surveyor measured the east line of Section 1
and found an iron pipe at the centerline of T.H. 15 and the
centerline of a county road to the east. The distance from the pipe
to the southeast corner of the section was within 1 foot of
Christlieb’s 1895 survey distance. Reference ties were made to the
iron pipe at that time.

R. C. Jones, Registered Land Surveyor with Mn/DOT, found a
railroad spike at the road surface at T.H. 15 engineer’s station
equation P.I. 962+61.00 = P.O.T. 962+58.68.

The railroad spike is accepted as the corner position because it
nearly matches the location shown on the highway right of way
map and it is in line with the centerline of a county highway to the
east.

For additional information, contact the Mn/DOT Surveys Section at
Willmar, Mn 56201.




Index No.

East Quarter

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of _lcLeod

Corner of Section 1—

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

,Townshipn_5r‘_!_,Range J0W | 5th pwm.

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

1 onAPr.13,1990 ¢,und o _nail and a disc at the road surface about 3 feet

DATE
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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Statement of Evidence:

1855

1895

1941

1942

1969

1989

1991

East Quarter Corner Section1, T115 N, R30 W

The original Public Land Survey of the Township Line was
completed by John Ryan. A wood post was set in a dirt mound
over a deposit of charcoal to mark the corner. Trenches and pits
were dug as per instructions to build the mound. Osage orange
was planted at the corners of the mound.

L. C. Christleib, McLeod County Surveyor, set an iron monument to
mark the corner.

The Minnesota Highway Department right of way map shows that
a 1" by 2" iron monument was found at the corner. It was located
3.00 feet east of T.H. 15 engineer’s station P.O.T. 935+96.7 about 2.5
feet north of the centerline of a road to the west and a fence line to
the east.

All physical evidence of the corner was probably destroyed when
T.H. 15 was graded.

The McLeod County Surveyor found a spike at the centerline of
T.H. 15 which was within one foot of being midway between the
section corners. Being that the right of way map shows that the
corner was found 3 feet east of the centerline, a 1" diameter iron

pipe was set 3.00 feet east of the found spike. Reference ties were
set. '

Willard Pellinen, McLeod County Surveyor, found a nail and disc
marking the corner. The reference ties were checked.

R. C. Jones, Registered Land Surveyor with Mn/DOT, found a nail
and disc marking the corner at the road surface. Two of the
reference ties that existed in 1989 were gone. No additional ties
were set.

The nail and disc is accepted as the location of the corner because
it is 3.82 feet east of T.H. 15 P.O.T. 935+99.44, it is within 0.5 feet of
being midway between section corners, and it is in line with a field
division west and a tree line east.

For additional information, contact the Mn/DOT Surveys Section at
Willmar, Mn 56201.




